¢® Planning

MEMORANDUM
TO: Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission
FROM: Mike Reynolds, Principal Planner
DATE: Monday, August 7, 2023
SUBIJECT: Agenda ltem # 45 / File # 8-C-23-0B

Consideration of Concept Plan Extension of the Twin Oak Landing Subdivision (8-SA-20-C) for
two years to August 14, 2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the Concept Plan for Towering Oaks Landing Subdivision (8-SA-20-C) for two years
to August 14, 2025, pursuant to Section 2.07.F of the Knoxville-Knox County Subdivision Regulations.
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OTHER BUSINESS 8-C-23-0B Petitioner: Hibben, Paul G.

Consideration of Concept Plan Extension of the Twin Oak Landing

E Subdivision (8-SA-20-C) for two years to August 14, 2025.

Original Print Date: 8/4/2023
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8-C-23-OB

KNOXVILLE-KNOX COUNTY PLANNING
MIKE REYNOLDS-SENIOR PLANNER
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING SUITE 403
KNOXVILLE, TN 37902

RE:CONCEPT PLAN EXTENSION

FILE # 8-SA-20-C/8-B-20-UR
FOR TWIN OAK LANDING

THANK YOU, AND IF ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS NEEDED,
PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME AT 865-659-5886.

GARY HIBBEN
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